From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: Re: Reminder - PQC checklists

Date: Friday, October 13, 2017 12:56:51 PM
Hi Dustin,

Sorry I've been slow in responding... some other stuff came up this week, and it was urgent. I should be able to do
the checklists by COB on Tuesday. I'm sorry for the delay!

--Yi-Kai

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, October 10,2017 10:51:26 AM

To: Miller, Carl A. (Fed); Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed); Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed); Perlner, Ray (Fed); Jordan, Stephen P
(Fed); Daniel Smith-Tone; daniel—c.smith@louisville.edu;_; Peralta, Rene (Fed); Alagic, Gorjan
(Assoc)

Subject: Reminder - PQC checklists

Everyone,
Thanks to those who have already completed their checklists. For those that haven’t, I hope you will be able to

do so by the end of this week. If you don’t think you can, let me know and we’ll re-assign them. Thank you!

Dustin





